

Responsible external reporting bodies

The EU Whistleblower Directive and its national implementing legislation provide whistleblowers with the right to contact external reporting bodies at the competent institutions, bodies, offices or agencies of the European Union or the federal and state governments.

This includes the external reporting channels of the [European Commission](#), the European Anti-Fraud Office ([OLAF](#)), the European Maritime Safety Agency ([EMSA](#)), the European Aviation Safety Agency ([EASA](#)), the European Securities and Markets Authority ([ESMA](#)) and the European Medicines Agency ([EMA](#)).

The external reporting channels can only be used to report (potential) breaches that are reportable under the EU Whistleblower Directive and its national implementing legislation and for which the whistleblowers have obtained information in the course of their professional activities.

Below you will find an overview of the authorities that are the responsible external reporting bodies in the EU member states relevant to the Vossloh Rolling Stock whistleblower system:

I. Germany:

Information on the responsible external reporting bodies in Germany can be found on the website of the Federal Office of Justice at: <https://www.bundesjustizamt.de/DE/MeldestelledesBundes/ZustaendigkeitderMeldestellen/ZustaendigkeitderMeldestellen>.

II. Italy

- Autorità Nazionale Anticorruzione (ANAC) (<https://www.anticorruzione.it/~anac-national-anti-corruption-authority-en-brochure-2023>)

III. France

1. Procurement

- Agence française anticorruption (AFA) (French anti-corruption authority) (<https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr>)

- Direction générale de la concurrence, de la consommation et de la répression des fraudes (DGCCRF) (Directorate-General for Competition, Consumer Protection and Anti-Fraud) (<https://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgccrf/dgccrf>)
- Autorité de la concurrence (French Competition Authority) (<https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/fr>)

2. Financial services, products and markets and the prevention of money laundering and terrorist financing

- Autorité des marchés financiers (AMF) (French Financial Markets Authority) (<https://www.amf-france.org/fr>)
- Autorité de contrôle prudentiel et de résolution (ACPR) (French Banking and Insurance Authority) (<https://acpr.banque-france.fr/>)

3. Product safety and conformity

- Direction générale de la concurrence, de la consommation et de la répression des fraudes (DGCCRF) (Directorate-General for Competition, Consumer Protection and Anti-Fraud) (<https://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgccrf>)
- Service central des armes et explosifs (SCAE) (Central Service for Weapons and Explosives) (<https://www.interieur.gouv.fr/ministere/organisation/secretariat-general/service-central-des-armes-et-explosifs>)

4. Transport safety

- Direction générale de l'aviation civile (DGAC) (Directorate-General for Civil Aviation) (<https://lannuaire.service-public.fr/gouvernement/Oaed72f5-21ba-42da-9f16-01a529b3df14>)
- Bureau d'enquêtes sur les accidents de transport terrestre (BEA-TT) (Accident Investigation Centre for Land Transport) (<https://www.bea-tt.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/>)

- Direction générale des affaires maritimes, de la pêche et de l'aquaculture (DGAMPA) (Directorate-General for Maritime Affairs, Fisheries and Aquaculture)

<https://www.mer.gouv.fr/direction-generale-des-affaires-maritimes-de-la-peche-et-de-la-aquaculture-dgampa>

5. Environmental protection

- Inspection générale de l'environnement et du développement durable (IGEDD) (General Inspectorate for Environment and Sustainable Development)

<https://www.igedd.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/>

6. Radiation protection and nuclear safety

- Autorité de sûreté nucléaire (ASN) (Nuclear Safety Authority)

<https://www.asn.fr/>

7. Food safety

- Conseil général de l'alimentation, de l'agriculture et des espaces ruraux (CGAAER) (General Council for Food, Agriculture and Rural Affairs)

<https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer>
- Agence nationale chargée de la sécurité sanitaire de l'alimentation, de l'environnement et du travail (ANSES) (National Agency for Food, Environmental and Occupational Health and Safety)

<https://www.anses.fr/fr>

8. Public health

- Agence nationale chargée de la sécurité sanitaire de l'alimentation, de l'environnement et du travail (ANSES) (National Agency for Food, Environmental and Occupational Health and Safety)

<https://www.anses.fr/fr>

- Agence nationale de santé publique (Santé publique France, SpF) (National Agency for Public Health)

<https://www.santepubliquefrance.fr/>
- Haute Autorité de santé (HAS) (High Authority for Health)

<https://www.has-sante.fr/>
- Agence de la biomédecine (Agency for Biomedicine)

<https://www.agence-biomedecine.fr/>
- Etablissement français du sang (EFS) (French Blood Centre)

<https://www.efs.sante.fr>
- Comité d'indemnisation des victimes des essais nucléaires (CIVEN) (Committee for the Compensation of Victims of Nuclear Tests)

<https://www.gouvernement.fr/comite-d-indemnisation-des-victimes-des-essais-nucleaires-civen>
- Inspection générale des affaires sociales (IGAS) (General Inspectorate for Social Affairs)

<https://igas.gouv.fr>
- Institut national de la santé et de la recherche médicale (INSERM) (National Institute of Health and Medical Research)

<https://www.inserm.fr>
- Conseil national de l'ordre des médecins (National Council of the Medical Association)

<https://www.conseil-national.medecin.fr>
- Conseil national de l'ordre des masseurs-kinésithérapeutes (National Council of the Order of Masseurs-Physiotherapists)

<https://www.ordremk.fr/ordre/nos-missions/le-conseil-national>

- Conseil national de l'ordre des sages-femmes (National Council of the College of Midwives)

<https://www.ordre-sages-femmes.fr>
- Conseil national de l'ordre des pharmaciens (National Council of Pharmacy Regulations)

www.ordre.pharmacien.fr

- Conseil national de l'ordre des infirmiers
(National Council of the Order of Nurses)
(<https://www.ordre-infirmiers.fr/>)
- Conseil national
de l'ordre des chirurgiens-dentistes
(National Council of the Chamber of Dentists)
(<https://www.ordre-chirurgiens-dentistes.fr>)
- Conseil national
de l'ordre des pédicures-podologues
(National Council of the Order of Chiropodists)
(<https://www.onpp.fr>)
- Conseil national de l'ordre des vétérinaires,
(National Council of the Order
of Veterinary Surgeons)
(<https://www.veterinaire.fr>)

9. Consumer protection

- Direction générale de la concurrence,
de la consommation et de la répression des fraudes
(DGCCRF)
(Directorate-General for Competition,
Consumer Protection and Anti-Fraud)
(<https://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgccrf>)

10. Protection of privacy and personal data, security of networks and information systems

- Commission nationale de l'informatique
et des libertés (CNIL)
(National Commission for Informatics
and Liberties)
(<https://www.cnil.fr>)
- Agence nationale de la sécurité
des systèmes d'information (ANSSI)
(National Agency for the Security
of Information Systems)
(<https://www.ssi.gouv.fr>)

11. Offences detrimental to the financial interests of the European Union

- Agence française anticorruption (AFA)
(FFrench anti-corruption authority)
([www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/
lagence](http://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/lagence))
- Direction générale des finances publiques (DGFIP)
(Directorate-General for Public Finance)
(<https://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgfp>)
- Direction générale des douanes et droits indirects
(DGDDI)
(Directorate-General for Customs
and Indirect Taxation)
(<https://www.douane.gouv.fr/>)

12. Violations of the internal market

- Direction générale de la concurrence,
de la consommation et de la répression des fraudes
(DGCCRF)
(Directorate-General for Competition,
Consumer Protection and Anti-Fraud)
(<https://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgccrf>)
- Autorité de la concurrence
(French Competition Authority)
(<https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/fr>)
- Direction générale des finances publiques (DGFIP)
(Directorate-General for Public Finance)
([https://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgfp/
services-en-ligne](https://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgfp/services-en-ligne))

13. Activities of the Ministry of Defence

- Contrôle général des armées (CGA)
(General control of the armed forces)
(<https://www.defense.gouv.fr/cga>)
- Collège des inspecteurs généraux des armées
(College of Inspectors General
of the Armed Forces)
(<https://www.defense.gouv.fr/linspection-generale-armees>)

14. Official statistics

- Autorité de la statistique publique (ASP)
(Office for Official Statistics)
(<https://www.autorite-statistique-publique.fr>)

15. Agriculture

- Conseil général de l'alimentation,
de l'agriculture et des espaces ruraux (CGAAER)
(General Council for Food, Agriculture
and Rural Affairs)
(<https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general>)

16. National education and higher education

- Médiateur de l'éducation nationale
et de l'enseignement supérieur
(Ombudsman for National Education
and Higher Education)
(<https://www.education.gouv.fr/le-mediateur-de-l-education-nationale-et-de-l-enseignement-superieur-41528>)

17. Individual and collective labour relations, working conditions

- Direction générale du travail (DGT)
(Directorate-General for Labour)
(<https://dgt.tg>)

18. Employment and vocational training

- Délégation générale à l'emploi et à la formation
professionnelle (DGEFP)
(General Delegation for Employment
and Vocational Training)
(<https://lannuaire.service-public.fr/gouvernement/ca9d0a5d-896a-4473-ac9c-5f619b0a12ad>)

19. Culture

- Conseil national de l'ordre des architectes
(National Council of the Architectural Association)
(<https://www.architectes.org>)
- Conseil des maisons de vente
(Council of the auction house)
(<https://www.conseildesventes.fr/fr>)

20. Rights and freedoms in relations with state administrations, local authorities, public bodies and organisations entrusted with a public task

- Défenseur des droits
(Defender of Rights)
(<https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr>)

21. Welfare and rights of the child

- Défenseur des droits
(Defender of Rights)
(<https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr>)

22. Discrimination

- Défenseur des droits
(Defender of Rights)
(<https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr>)

23. Ethics of people carrying out security activities

- Défenseur des droits
(Defender of Rights)
(<https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr>)

Vossloh Rolling Stock GmbH
Doktor-Hell-Straße 6 | 24107 Kiel | Germany
vl-rs.com